

**MINUTES OF LLANDYFAELOG COMMUNITY HALL COMMITTEE MEETING  
HELD AT THE HALL ON 24 JANUARY 2019 AT 6.30PM**

**Present:** Sarah Walters (Chairman), Sandra Lines, Andrea Bennett and Arfon Davies (Secretary).

**Apologies:** Bridget Owen, Penny Stone, Mair Stephens, Eirlys Thomas, Janet Knott, Rowena Phillips, Jamie Stiles and Shan Rees.

**1. Minutes of the meeting held on the 13<sup>th</sup> September 2018 were confirmed and signed.**

**2. Matters Arising**

**1. Hall Flooring** – The Hall flooring works were complete. The cost of £564.00 from Swansea Floor Services was approved.

**2. Hall Maintenance Works** – Some water ingress at the main door had been noted. This was being monitored. The works to the guttering had been completed and the cost of £78.00 from HM Thomas Roofing was approved.

**3. Hall Waste Arrangements** – The Secretary will look to conclude this matter.

**4. Hall Gambling License** – The Secretary confirmed completion of the annual return to the County Council.

**5. Shoe Kingdom Event on the 7<sup>th</sup> November** – It was noted that a profit of £64.35 had been made on the night.

**6. Christmas Tree Event** – The Chairman noted the success of the evening and thanked everyone for their support. The evening had made a profit of £112.00. Thanks were expressed to the Community Council for the £75.00 provided towards the Christmas Tree cost.

**3. Correspondence**

**1. Swalec** – Electricity bill - £70.84 in credit. Noted.

**2. Llandyfaelog Community Council** – Annual Grant of £600.00 received with thanks to the Council.

**4. Possible Summer Event** – A walking carnival followed by entertainment and craft stalls and street food was suggested and will be considered further.

**Next meeting and AGM 11<sup>th</sup> April 8pm.**